## WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

Meeting August 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023. Regular Business Meeting

**CALL TO ORDER** The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular

session on Monday, August 21st, 2023. The meeting was called to order

at 2:05 pm by Rick Molish.

PLEADGE & Roll Call: Present at the meeting: Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Walter D.

MacFann, Solicitor Makel, Police Chief Kyle Sneddon, Secretary,

Treasurer Frank Muccino.

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None** 

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Approval of Minutes for Regular Business, July 17<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
 Motion made by Walter MacFann2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

<u>Police Report</u>: Motion made by Walter MacFann2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion

Carried.

<u>Animal Control</u>: Motion made by Walter MacFann2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion

Carried.

<u>Secretary-Treasurer</u>: Motion made by Walt MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish.

**Motion Carried.** 

Road Report: Motion made by Walter MacFann , 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion

Carried.

Recreation: No Report.

**Gas Well:** Gas Well going in at North Bethlehem Township; 3 Musketeers.

Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion

Carried.

Meetings & Seminars: Washington County Meeting.

Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

Code Enforcement: Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish.

**Motion Carried.** 

Engineering Report Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish.

**Motion Carried.** 

CORRESPONDENCE: Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish.

Motion Carried.

Page 2, August 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023, Regular Business Meeting.

<u>Payments: Bills/ Payroll</u>: July 2023, Bills / Payroll. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:** No Report

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

- Motion To: Advertise Garbage Ordinance with changes to from 4:30 till 5:00pm, garbage must be Capped, and garbage being brought into township by contractors must be approved by Township. Motion made by Walter MacFann;
   2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Advertise Ordinance for the Wood burner. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Walkertown Slate Dump Reclamation project: Waiting for Dep to start Project, sending letter to Koskie about property coming to West Pike after project done.
- Old Vesta Mine Park: Researching the easement on the property.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Motion To: Add to Agenda, 1. Authorization for West Pike Run Township to bid on the former Martinia's store parcel at upset scale. 2. Authorization to obtain highway occupancy permit on Pike Run Drive for Sewage line crossing. 3. Authorization to enter agreement with comcast for 7 years to provide internet service to community.
  - Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish . Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Enter 7-year contract with Comcast to provide internet service within the community. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Authorize West Pike Run Township to bid on the former Martinia's Parcel at the Upset Sale. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish.
   Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Authorization to adopt Resolution for Highway Occupancy permit to Cross state road (Pike Run Drive) for Sewage Project. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To : Accept bids for gates@ the Township garage, 481 Dump site, Suzy Lane. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish . Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Accept 2024 Financial Requirements and Minimum Obligation for Pension Plan. Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion to Adjourned.
   Motion made by Walter MacFann; 2<sup>nd</sup> Rick Molish . Motion Carried.

| The meeting was adjourned @ 2:33 Pm. |
|--------------------------------------|
|                                      |
| Frank Muccino, Secretary / Treasurer |